Mmemo

To: Honorable KP George, County Judge
Honorable Vincent Morales, Jr., Commissioner, Precinct 1
Honorable Grady Prestage, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Honorable Andy Meyers, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Honorable Ken DeMerchant, Commissioner, Precinct 4

From: Kelly Fortune, FBCSO
pate: February 15, 2022
Re:  Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office Violence Against Women ‘JH

I—Ionorable Memb_en;s .E‘)_f“éourrt:

The Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office respectfully requests authorization from Commissioners
Court to apply for the FY 2023 Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office

Criminal Justice Division in the amount of $60,719.00. This grant would enable us to pay for a
Domestic Voiolence Investigator. There is a $31,219.00 cash match required.

GrantTitle: Eort Bend County Sheriff's Office Violence Against Women Justice and Training Prog

Purpose:

Grant Period: 10/01/2022 - 09/31/2023
Application Amount: $60,719.00
Cash Match: $31,219.00
Program Contact: Office of the Governor

Grant Contact: KeIIy Fortune

Your favorable consideration of the above request is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
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